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From: Bayliss, Randolph. EMNRD

To: "Madison, Randy L."

Subject: 4RP-21: Emailing: C141 Spill Form Report NM E-Pod 7-10-17 1499700280881
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 4:33:00 PM

Attachments: 4RP-21 final C141 Spill Form Report NM E-Pod 7-10-17 RB closure.pdf

Hello Randy

I've attached the final C-141 for the closure and no further action on 4RP-21, the 12 bbl PW spill on 10 Jul 17.

Thanks, Randy

From: Madison, Randy L. [mailto:rmadison@atlasenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:37 AM

To: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Subject: Emailing: C141 Spill Form Report NM E-Pod 7-10-17 1499700280881

Mr. Bayliss,

Produced water quality data from the well associated with or representative of the spill is attached. ARP Production
Co., LLC (ARP) has found that in the Raton Basin CBM field, soil confirmation sampling no longer adds useful
data on low volume acute releases of CBM produced water, as land uses and the environment are not impacted.
Long term or negative effects to soil chemistry from low volume acute CBM produced water spills are generally
surficial and benign, in that the water does not contain crude oil or liquid hydrocarbons; the TDS is significantly less
than 10,000 mg/L; it is suitable for livestock watering, wildlife and in many cases surface discharge. Mixed with
other water it is suitable for irrigation without impact. When requested by the agency or Vermejo Park Ranch ARP
has and will collect soil samples. ARP requests closure of this incident based on this statement and attached water
quality data.

Randy

Randy L. Madison

EHS Specialist

Atlas | Titan

309 Silver St

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120

Fax 575-445-6788

E-Mail rmadison@atlasenergy.com

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

C141 Spill Form Report NM E-Pod 7-10-17 1499700280881

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR ] Initial Report  [X] Final Report

Name of Company ARP Production Company, LLC Contact Randy L. Madison

Address 309 Silver St., Raton, NM 87740 Telephone No. Office 575-445-6706  Cell 575-420-1120

Facility Name: 6” E-Pod Main Line Facility Type: Flow Line
| Surface Owner: Vermejo Park Ranch | Mineral Owner: APR Production Company, LLC | API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feetfromthe | East/West Line | County

K 6 31N 19E Colfax
Latitude N 36.8981 Longitude W 104.9828
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Produced Water Volume of Release: 12 Barrels Volume Recovered: 0
Source of Release: 6” Main Flow Line Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery:
Unknown 7/10/17@1000 hrs.

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

X1 Yes [ No [ NotRequired | Randolph Bayliss
By Whom? Randy Madison, EHS Specialist Date and Hour: 7/10/17@1015 hrs.
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[J Yes XI No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
2” valve on a vent did not get closed all the way. This resulted in a small spray of water releasing 12 barrels of produced water on to the ground. The
valve was closed and a bull plug installed.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
The produced water remained in the ditch alongside the road. The water that did not evaporate dissipated into the ground.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report™ does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SN ) U N ¢
. . e < b A
Signature: )\f = Approved by Environmental Specialist:
Printed Name: Randy L. Madison Randolph Bayliss, Hydrologist
Title: EHS Specialist Approval Date: 02 Oct 17 Expiration Date: na
E-mail Address: rmadison@atlasenergy.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [
Date: 7/13/17 Phone: 575-445-6706 none

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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